
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   May 27, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Heather Moyle, Executive Director of Educational Services  
 
Re:   i-Ready ELA Assessment Suite for Grades K-8 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
That the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of the iReady ELA Assessment Suite for grades K-8 for 5 
years, at $217,336 from the General Fund annually. 
 
 
Background Information:  
The iReady ELA Assessment Suite was designed using both criterion- and normative-based measures, 
providing teachers with clear, actionable data that can be filtered down to the level of NV Academic Content 
Standards. This tool allows educators to adjust their Tier 1 instruction, supporting all learners and offering 
progress monitoring at the classroom, school, and district levels.  It also allows teachers to use an additional 
data point to identify students who are placed on a Reading Acceleration Plan (RAP) under the Nevada 
Read by Grade Three Act. 

iReady’s individualized pathways will help students address their next instructional steps through adaptive 
and engaging lessons aligned with academic content standards. Teachers also have access to a library of 
personalized instructional lessons that correlate with Tier 1 content, which can be assigned to the whole 
class or specific student groups. 

Additionally, while the digital platform helps accelerate student learning, the Teacher Toolbox offers K-8 
supplemental materials to support spiraling learning targets throughout the year. These lessons are 
available for previewing or review later in the year. Small group resources and teacher-led centers will also 
be accessible. 

 
Budget Considerations:  
$217,336 to be funded from General Fund annually 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
NA 
 
Attachment(s): 
Curriculum Associates (iReady) Cost Proposal 
 


